THE CITY OF
479 KENOSHA
CHART ABETTER COURSE

AGENDA
Licensing/Permit Committee

625 52" Street, Room 202

April 11, 2016
6:30 P.M.
Chairperson Curt Wilson Alderperson Kurt Wicklund
Vice-Chairperson Patrick Juliana Alderperson David Bogdala
Alderperson G. John Ruffolo
Call to Order
Roll Call

Citizen Comments

Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held March 28, 2016.

1.

Applications for new Operator (Bartender’s} Licenses, with a recommendation from
the City Attorney to grant, subject to:

- 10 demerit points:

a. Travis Holman

- 50 demerit points:

b. Casandra Richardson

¢. Cynthia Aull

Application of Steven Bluitt, Jr., for a new Operator (Bartender's) License, with a
recommendation from the City Attorney to defer. (Deferred from the meeting on
March 28, 2016)

Application for Successor of Agent status of the Class "A” Beer License located at
1405 60" St., (Mobil Food Mart), from Devdatt Patel to James Brackney, with a
recommendation from the City Attorney to grant, subject to 45 demerit points.
(District 3)

Renewal application of Claw's Billiards, LLC, for an Amusement & Recreation
Enterprise License located at 7447 57" Ave., (Claw’s Billiards), with no adverse
recommendations. (District 14)

Adverse renewal application of First Step Services, Inc., for a Refuge Center License
located at 1017 63 St., (First Step Transitional Day Shelter), with a recommendation
from the City Attorney to defer, pending a scheduled nonrenewal revocation hearing.
(District 3)
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Renewal applications for Scrap Salvage Dealer's Licenses, with no adverse
recommendations:

a. Jantz's Yard 4 Automotive, Inc., (2500 Washington Rd.). (District 6)

b Jantz Auto Sales, Inc., (3405 Washington Rd.). (District 10)

¢. Schneider's Auto Sales & Parts, Inc., (8521 Sheridan Rd.). (District 9)

Renewal application of PRC, Inc., for a Scrap Salvage Collector’s License located at
6425 27" Ave., with no adverse recommendations. (District 8)

Renewal application of PRC, Inc., for a Recycling Center Activity License located at
6425 271 Ave., with no adverse recommendations. (District 8)

Regarding items 9 through 12, the Licensing/Permit Committee may go into Closed
Session regarding these items, pursuant to §§19.85(1)(a) and (b}, Wisconsin
Statutes to deliberate about disciplinary cases which were subjects of quasi-judicial
hearings before the Committee. The Licensing/Permit Committee may or may not
reconvene into open session.

9.

10.

11.

12.

Complaint by the City Clerk seeking revocation of the Class “B” Beer/*Class B”
Liquor License of Syed Sons Il Kenosha, Inc. d/b/a Best Western Harborside Inn,
(Catherine Cicero, Agent, 5125 6" Ave.). (District 2)

Complaint by the City Clerk seeking revocation of the Class “A” Beer License of K-D
Food Mart of W, Inc. d/b/a Kenosha Food Mart, (Yamini Anahis Dias, Agent, 5806 6"
Ave.). (District 2)

Complaint by the City Clerk seeking revocation of the Refuge Center License of
First Step Services, Inc. d/b/a First Step Transitional Day Shelter, (1017 63" St.).
(District 3)

Complaint by the City of Kenosha Police Department seeking revocation of the
Towing License of Sharon Wienke d/b/a Pro Towing, (6018 26" Ave.). (District 3)

ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS:

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND NEED ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 262-653-4170 BY NOON BEFORE THIS MEETING TO MAKE

ARRANGEMENTS FOR REASONABLE ON-SITE ACCOMMODATIONS.,

04/11116 L&P Mtg.



THE CITY OF
MO KENOSHA
CHART A BETTER COURSE
MINUTES

March 28, 2016
Licensing/Permit Committee

A meeting of the Licensing/Permit Committee was held on March 28, 2016, in Room 202 of the
Kenosha Municipal Building.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson Curt Wilson.

At roll call, the following members were present: Alderpersons Juliana, Wicklund and Bogdala.
Alderperson Ruffolo was absent. Deputy City Attorney Matt Knight was present.

Citizen Comments: None.

Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held March 14, 2016.
It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to approve.
Motion carried unanimously.

1. Applications for new Operator (Bartender's) Licenses, with a recommendation from
the City Attorney to grant, subject to:
- 0 demerit points:
a. Daniel Crabb
- 40 demerit points:
b. Julie Carpenter
- 45 demerit points:
c¢. Abigail Klicko-Celebre
d. Zachary Sladek
- 50 demerit points:
e. Jean Marie Leoris
It was moved by Alderperson Wicklund, seconded by Alderperson Juliana to concur
with the recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Application of Steven Bluitt, Jr., for a new Operator (Bartender's) License, with a
recommendation from the City Attorney to defer.

Alderperson Juliana and Attorney Matt Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson

Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to defer to the meeting on April 11, 2016.

Motion carried unanimously.

3.  Application of Michae! Stewart for a new Taxi Driver's License, with a recommendation
from the City Attorney to deny, based on material police record and false application.
(Referred from the Common Council meeting on March 14, 2016)

It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Bogdala to concur with

the recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.
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4. Application of Rayans Distributing, LLC, (Hashem Hasan-Hammad, Agent), for a Class
“A” Beer License located at 2327 54t St., (Model Market), with no adverse

recommendations. (District 7)
Alderperson Juliana spoke in favor of the applicant. It was moved by Alderperson
Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Application of Waterfront Warehouse, LLC, for Permission to Maintain the Class “B”
Beer/“Class B” Liquor License for 90 days, located at 3322 Sheridan Rd., (Waterfront

Warehouse). (District 1)
Applicant was present and spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by

Alderperson Wicklund to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Application of Gighive, Inc., (Charles Johnson, Agent), for a Yearly Cabaret License
located at 616 581 St., (GiGhive Independent Artists), with no adverse recommendations.

(District 2)
Applicant was present and spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Wicklund, seconded by
Alderperson Juliana to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

ALDERPERSONS’' COMMENTS: None.

There being no further business to come before the Licensing/Permit Committee, it was
moved, seconded and unanimously carried to adjourn at 6:37 p.m.

03/28/16 L&P Minutes 2



Operator's (Bartender) License

Police Record Report

7328 24th Avenue

‘|pc/LOUD MUSIC
4117/2012 GUILTY Y 10

1 TORNEY
Offense Demerit Points 10
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 10

|i| GRANT, Subject to Demerlt Points

‘:DENY, based on material police record (substantially ralated to the license activity)

[—_——_]DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




Operator's (Bartender) License
Police Record Report

!

iwhaeralicende is' ta he UEs 4
N161093 3908 17th Avenue Baker Street Restaurant 6208 Green Bay Rd

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
7/2/2012 GUILTY N 10

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
7/18/2012 GUILTY N 20

Offense Demerit Points 30

Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 50

!II GRANT, subject to Demerit Points

l: DENY, based on material police record {substantially related to the license activity)

:]DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




Operator's (Bartender) License
Police Record Report

3/23/2016

N161088 4601 7th Avenue

BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT
10/16/2014 GUILTY Y >

OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED
10/16/2014 GUILTY Y 50

Cffense Demerit Points 50
Wore all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 50

[Il GRANT, Subject to Demerlt Points

l:l DENY, based on material police record {substantially related to the license activity)

I:I DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




Operator's (Bartender) License
i ec

No Valid DL

*ACTIVE WARRANT: INDIANA STATEWIDE EXTRADITION ONLY -
DISORDERLY CONDUCT CHARGE

*APPLICANT LISTED AN AGGRAVATED ASSAULT CHARGE IN 2004 IN
WHICH HE SERVED TIME

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT PQINTS

DEFER - NEEDS CHARGING DISPOSITION 2004 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

ACTIVE WARRANT TO BE CLEARED

l:l GRANT, subject to I:Inemerit Points

I:l DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

I:}DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




- . : THECITYOF - ' FILED |
n . ,_ : Al INITIALS 4 (A

CHART A BETTER COURSE B S A
. ' | CC
OPERATOR'S (BARTENDER) LICENSE | . [LETTER_____ .
,. " Type: 217 Fee: $75.00 %ewnrenewal
oBeverage Course Completed l_ ' _ | . S ﬂ }O .

‘o0 HOLD for Beverage Course B " License #
- . : : - Provisionsl Issued: yes no

I hereby apply for an Operator's License to serve Alcoholic Beverages in any place of business operated under & Class “BY, “Clags B",
Class “A”, “Class A”, and/or “Class C” License in the City of Kenosha to and including the 30® day of June,[ﬂm . {Unless
sooner revoked), Ihereby nots that 1 am responsible for knowing and abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and
Chapter 10" of the Code ‘of General Ordinances and that my Hoense may be suspended, -revoked, or not renewed, and/or I may:be
subject to 2 civil forfeiture for non-compliance therewith. ' . '

Last Name: é] £y # Jp. First Narse: LS-/e véen -+ ___Mr_V
' (NOTE: Nanze must appear exactly as it appears on driver's license or state ID) : ‘ C
Date of Birth: __. . i ‘Gender: ___ /] Phone:  2-62. S[g 24669 _
Home Addwss: _ 05 1. 2.2 pue Kenasha Wy S3143
. o o cITy’ Stare P
Email: _Zeddmona (87 @amall . aom
(corvespondence will be via email ifaddr"éss'is given) '
. Driver's License or State ID Number - L e - - e

Name of Business Wher;: License will be used

" (PLEASE NOTE: license ivay be utlized tn the City of Kewosha only) —

ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS TRULY AND COMPLETELY:

1. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of a major crime (felony), minor crime (misdemeanor), or of
violating 4 municipal y county ordinance in Wisconsin, or in any other Siate; or' do you have a charge
. pending at this time? o/Yes o'No If'yes, state: - charge, year, résults - C
ke = UHYW =0 = 2 mnths '
L L -ag. oSSl -0 -6 montihs

2. Have you, as an adul%vet served time; or have been sentenced to serve time in a jail or prison in Wiscorisin
or any other State? o'Yes No I yes, explain: - _

L'tk- ang. assaull -

City of Kenosha, 625 52' St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T 262.653.4020 | Email: clerk@kenosha,gra ) www.kenosha.'urg




m/% you ever had your dnver ] hcense suspended or revoked in Wisconsm of in any other State‘?
esoNo Ifyes, explain
ILL; nl 06 -+ IC[(E"“S

4. Haveyou teceived any traffic citations in Wisconsin or in any other state within the past five (5) years; or--
do you have any such citations pending? wYes o No If yes, state: charge, year, result: _ .

TEEL = GQJDenr\\e(ﬁ {¢~2045 - P“‘j-‘:ma -

5. Have you, asan adult w1th1n the past five (5) years, while operatmg a business or engaged in a o
_ profession, been convicted of any state or federal charges; or do you have charges-pehding at th:s time
involving unfair trade practices, vnethical.conduct, or dlscmnmatmn? =] Yes m/ﬁg‘ ‘

 Ifyes, state: charge, year, resulé:

6. List the name and address of all employers for which ydi: have worked and/or ]Jusinesées you have operated

- in the past five (5) years: _ . ,
o Indernationa| remeckws mera handise secvice
- anyatd ' ’ :

7. List all addresses at whlch  you have lived in the past five (5) years:
L20) S-troy " (inag GO
428" s. moplewood Y Ch.eoa®
H/SS. POvrgan (Ahicagd ?

READ CAREFULLY BEFQRE SIGNING: I here;by certzfy that I am the apphcant named in th:s apphcatlon, and
. 1 have read and answered each and every quesuon tnily, correctly, and completely, under penaity of law for
failure to do so. If this application contains statements or information which is untrue, incorrect and/or

incomplete in any material respect, it may be denied.

Date: 5— ’ "lb

Applicant's Signature:

bartender (operatac), page2 -

City of Kenosha, 625 52" St. Room 165, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T, 262.653.4020 | Email: clerk@kenaosha.org | wwwhkenosha.org




. 5}.94/#
AT-107a: SCHEDULE FOR SUCCESSOR OF AGENT

If there is a change in agent, each club, corporation, or limited liability company who holds a retall permit to sell fermented malt
baverages andfor Intoxicating liquor must appoint a successor agent pursuant to sec. 125.04(6), Wis. Stats. There Is a $10
change In agent processsing fee due with this form. The following questons must be answered by the Agent. The appointment
must be signed by the President and Secretary or members of Inmlted liability company. The apppolntment must be approved by

the licensing authority.
Wisconsin lSA(EH(h 2% 20 !_lg

unicipality, {Dats)

1. Name of agant Mg ,1:\ @)rark\f\e,u
' e J

Yes No

V7

n

D Ampmm)O
ORWIROO

Are you of legal drinking age?

il

Have you been a resident of Wisconsin for at least 90 continuous days prior to the date of appointment as agent?
Have you ever baen convicted of a fedoral law vielation?
Have you ever been convicted of a State law violation?

Have you ever been convicted of a Local ordinance violation?

N o oo s

Have you completed the required responsible beverage server program per sec. 1256.04(5)(a)5, Wis. Stats.?

UNDER PENALTY OF LAW, [ declare that all of the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowtedgg and belief.

' g i % /_/...’-.zi
ignature of Agen '
é / -
; : (éddrss% i S' ;
SUCCESSOR AGENT
The undersigned appoints JGW\QS “\Q E}YQC}LT\Q\.\ as agent

in accordance with sec. 125.04({6), Wis. Stats.

Name of Permittee S‘f\\;\od\f\a"\;n I;g& é\ I lne
Date N} artn_ 22 20 g By

residept/Membar)
ore

(Signature of Secretary/Momber)

I hereby accept appolntment as agent for 3‘“‘3&\\!\&\\ %"f} é x:UQ\ \ne and assume
full responsibility or the conduct of the business relative to fermented matt beverage and intoxicating liquors.

pate_ M@l 7L 20l

THE AGENT APPOINTED ABOVE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY TQ BE EFFECTIVE.
(See sec. 125,04(8), Wis. Stats.)

Wi 20

—Pre\). @8@\'\" W B -Q}j-e,l (Municipatity} (D.ate)
| m& (Signature of Ofifcial)

{Title)

AT-107a (R. 12413) Wiscensin Department of Ravenus




SUCCESSOR OF AGENT License
Police Record Report

BUSIH
Jwhare license i8'te He' bsed

6405-11th Avenue Mohil Food Mart

LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR
10/8/2014 FOUND GUILTY N 25

Offense Demei ints 7 25
Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT PCINTS 45

IIJGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

I:l DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[:l DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application
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‘ AOKNOSHA =

CHART ABETTER COURSE ADVERSF/IO ADY
REFUGE CENTER LICENSE P
(CHAPTER. 13.13, CODE?F GENERAL ORDINANCES) cc
’Iype 50 Fee: $0.08 FExpires: 0‘1’ o Original % Renewal

LETTER

DISTRICT# ‘A

@mﬂ‘ﬁ@@@%

ame of Applicant )G W7,

I.ast Fust J ‘ M. .
Residence Address _L o) 15 e NS MQIA.‘@)RM Loyt 3
. Street City State Zip
Date of Birth o Phone Number __ Xi)¢ YTl
DOB O Business & Cell o Home

Email Address_ég{hmn&h ity @Cv!haﬂ oy

ﬁrtnershlp Name
List Name; Residence Address, Phone Number, Date of Birth, and Email Address of all Partners: (d¢fach
Additional Sheets if necessary)

Name of Applicant #1_XA LAY el Tradthely s Ny
Last First M.
Residence Address \ VT bl <Y, Rery lgﬂﬂ O N S0
- Street State Zip
Date of Birth Phone Number @_QQ"]LJW8 A
DOB o Business & Cell o Home
Email AddrESLmil.“:\:tIE\“ﬂ)d_-@_%m-zﬂ._er\
Name of Applicant #2_LoLt “Tina_ L.
" Last Y ' First M.
Residence Address M 5 KQMQQM : 531943
. Sireet State Zip
Dateof Bith ____ ., .. Phone Number (a&;)\ - 136:%
DOB 0 Business @ Cell o Home

Email Address;b}%mﬁ]s@ o Mol - (o

Jee. CoMoraion ONNLxFpadie.

City of Kennosha, 825 52" St. Room 105, Kenasha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.853.4020 | Email: clerk@kenosha.org | www.ksnosha.org




L RQUB Qu)s\g 5)
N[ TTUR'SNEN

SECTION 3) CORPORATE INFORMATION ' y
E— (i Sé)rWG.ES T.ne,a Y{g 1k __/,&;ny//jgp

H7 State of Incorporation

flré

Corporation Name ~

List Name, Residence Address, Phone Number, Date of Birth, and Email Address of all Partners: (Attach
Additional Sheets if necessary)

Name oprphcant #1 \C_\'\m & ﬂLLI/' Maa X
M’ First _— M. N
Residence Address }O V) 3% & y 1NsShay u )_L S340
‘ — _ Street Zip
Date of Birth _ Phone Number [ U2 ) / 7 ) )— (_[7&3? .
DOB O Business @ Cell o Home
Email Address N0 i3 K] qlﬁ\@%- mew] Cen
Name of Applicant #2 ﬁ\l’_ﬁyjﬁ’\g ardy C
Fist | M.
Residence Address t_.ﬁa Y Ay MQ\ I' J!N‘S?shﬁm WE & 1Y
. Street Clty State Zip
Date of Birth - Phone Number CM’?‘ FIKE
: 7 DOB - ‘ O Business 2 Cell o Home
Email Address
— . ' ' .
Name of Applicant #3 __ T n gy Yonnabn j
ast le First M, ,
Residence Address Oij ( 93 &ﬁd ]\D IAA\V\@\ g S?z/ Y
. Street City State Zip
Date of Birth __ o Phone Number __@Lg’,}\ oS> 7037)

a Busmess H Cell o Home

Email Address_ﬁﬂm_@(’k\n’\ Cory

. (SECTION 4) BUS]N ESS INFORMATION

B smess Name, Street Address, State, Zip Code and Busm%s Nuin per:

)

Building Qwner's Name, Home dc.ress, State, Zip, Phone Number:
1% ot LanoSho, W S350 () A%0-Zakz

Manager or Proprietor of Business, Home Address, State, Zip, Phone Number:

refuge center, page 2

Cily of Kenosha, 825 52 St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T 262.653.4020 | Email: dlsrk@kenosha.org | www.kenosha.org




(SECTION 5) GENERAL INFORMATION
Organizational Chart listing supervisory personnel by name. *Check if Attached l/

Complete list of the services and programs provided at the Center, *Check if Attached A~

Floor plan identifying size and location of all Centers area. *Check if Attached L

Dates & Hours of operation: o Sunday 8 , M*IQM

0 Monday
0 Tuesday oo

o Wednesday %
o Thursday
o Friday
O Saturday

Code of Conduct Plan which addresses the expectations and accountability of the clientele, including while on
the Refuge Center premises and while off-site. *Check if Attached

The undersigned, understand that this license may be denied or revoked by the Common Council for fraud,
misrepresentation or false statement contained in the application or for any violation of §943.34 (receiving
stolen property), 948.62 (receiving stolen property from a child) or 948.63 (receiving property from a child),
Wisconsin Statutes. The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, disposes and says that (he/she is)
(they are) the applicani(s) named in the foregoing application; that (he/she has) (they have) read each and
every question and answered each and every question truly, correctly and completely, under penalty of law
for failure to do so.

N/ M_MJM% \/%4' / /f,;'/w

Signaturc Signature

w‘(t«-—-——- &~

Signature Signature -

refiige center, page 3
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FIRST STEP SERVICES, INC
GENERAL HOURS OF OPERATION

. SUMMER: (April 1% to October 31%)

Sunday 9am - 2pm
Monday through Saturday 8am - 2pm
Monday only Spm — 6pm

WINTER:. (November 1™ to March 31%)

Sunday Sam- 4pm 7pm—6am
Monday through Saturday A 7am—4pm 7pm- 6am
Monday only Spm- 6pm ‘

Hours subject to immediate change due to staff availability, weather, etc.




| THECITY OF | 0.3 20
49 KENOSHA L

CHARTA BETTER COURSE - J%P 3. ADVERSE/NO ADV
"y 1P
AMUSEMENT & RECREATION ENTERPRISE LICENSE ' CC'
CLK122 (rov. 01/16)
) - PP TAX
(Chapter 12.01-City of Kenosha Code of General Ordinances) Amusement & Recreation Facilities i
which include but are not limited to: Bowling Alleys, Pool Halls, Skating Rinks, Shooting LETTER

Galleries and Public Dances

o Orig.iﬂal Application ﬁ{enewal Application  Fee: $200.00/year  Expires: May 31, (37

Number of Amusement Devices: 2 & Pool Tables: / 0 Total; Z rZ ‘
Define all areas and rooms fo be liceﬂsed: 6\/}‘0 /E 71{/0 o

LicenseéName: C/ A Wi BI /// 4;{ 0-{ ‘ ZZC | District # / y
Trade Name: ’ //4*00 5 Bf/%/}f' DS Trade Address: 7yy7 _ 57 40F

Phone Number 2 é'o?) ‘%’? - g G%a & .  Email:

- If Individual: list hdme address, phone numbet, date of birth:

If Partnership or Corporation: ]i;t home address, phone number, & date of birth of all
partners/members:

b ParROVE 7005 Y3408 42)359-1368

Agent'(IfCOIporation): list name; home address, phone number, and date of birth:

person to sssume charge of supervision of the licensed premses mast be 18 years of age or older and of good moral
character)

Each applicant, mcludmg individual, all partriers and the agent of any corporauon, must fill out and
attach an “Applicant’s Report of Police Record”. Attached? /{Yes o No

City Clerk/Treasurer | 625 52 §t. Room 105, Kanosha, W1 53140 | T 252.653.4020 | Eméll:ﬂmjg:k@k_e,ngghg,mg | KENOSHA.ORG




Regulations Respeeting Premises:

a) Where in a building or structure, have at least one (1) window having a pane of transparent
glass no less than one (1) squiare foot in size at a point of public access from which the interior
of the licensed premises may be viewed? The base of said window shall be no h1gher than 68”
from the view? The base of said window shall be no higher than 68” from the viewing floor.
A& Yes oNo

b) Have a minimum of two (2) easily available, marked and uéeful exits from the building?
1. Yes o No

¢) During hours of operation, have unltocked entrances and exits? }i Yes oNo

d) Have separate, clean, adequate and immediately accessible washrooms and toilets for each
. gender on the licensed premises? 4 Yes nNo

Lt not, explain location of washrooms and toilets which will serve the licensed premises?

Have you obtained ﬁ-om the City Clerk a current copy of §12.01 of the Code of General Ordmances
entltled “Amusement and Recreation Enterprises'? ){Yes o No

PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING AND ABIDING BY THE
CONTENTS THEROF AND YOUR LICENSE MAY BE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED AND/OR
YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO A CIVIL FORFEITURE FOR NONCOMPLIANCE
THEREWITH.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penaliy provided for by law, the undersigned states that each of'the
above questions has been truthftﬂly answered to the best of his/her/their lmowledge {Individual applicants and each
member of a parinership must sign; designated corporate officers must sign.) The execution of this application authorizes all
inspections authorized by §12.01 of the Code of General Ordinances and routine inspections during hours of operation, as
required, to secure ordinance compliance, <

%Mé ?Wc f/? %3016

(Individual/Partner/Member) Date

(Partner/Member) Date

Arnusement & Recreation Enterprise License Application, page 2

City Clerk/Treasurer | 828 62 8t, Room 105, Kenosha, W1 53140 | T: 262.653.4020 | Emall: cltyclerk@kenosha.org | KENOSHA.ORG




b

10.
11,

1Z,

13,

14,

THECITYOF - | riep Y /S ((p]

. Y
_ KENOSHA 'ff(% ADVERSE/NO ADV

CHART A BETTER COURSE 45 LP
SCRAP SALVAGE DEALER'S LICENSE %
§13.01 City of Kenos]i‘g;poc_le of Generai Ordinances TAX

| LETTER

_Type: 161 Fee: 535000 o New @XRenewal Expires 7/30 //./
o Sole Proprietor o Partnership  JyCorporation Licensed in Wisconsin

Licensee C]?)ﬂ""Zé \/df‘cﬂ L/ A‘L&"FOMD'?L A }1@) Iﬂ@
Trade Name __ _ Distriet # ( &

Business Address O /7, _

Phone Numbere2 oot 12 ¢ S email Address: Oaqit &, ‘-A_ U."!?'J. Com

Provide the name, address, phone niumber and dite of birth ofsolé proprietor, each partner, each corporate officer (must
be i8 years of age or older), as applicable:

ADDRESS PHONE DATE OF BIRTH _ POSITION

'Awm L Tpnrz M100 LOASHED (8% .~ [Jivs.

intz. 45 LIASH LD 554200 “émi
“ennis \szf‘li BLns- /% [t Ls%S15/ e

Attach a Sketch of the actual premises to be used in connection with the business to be licensed, giving distances in feet
and showing fire lanes, property lines, buildings, structures, and abutting roads and indicate the distance of buildings and
structures from foads and fire lanes. Attached:réﬂ _

Adttach a description of the fype of construction of any buildings and structures which are constructed on the premises to
be licensed. Attached; ' _

Attacha dlagram or plan of any building or siructure which is on or to be constructed on the pretmses to be licensed,
giving distances and heights showing floors, exits, entrances, windows, ventllators and walls, Attached d(

Attacha descnptlon of any €q pme ’;_or tngchinery w ch will utllized 10 proces "Scrap Salvage Attached: o
Qran cfg [ ary or ([l A maw
4 description 0 iy vehxcles which will be u d to collect or haul 'Scrf,i aIvage in t;fe operation of the
hcensed business, mcludmg their LD., D.M.V. and L.C. numbers, where applicable. Attached

Aftach proof of insurance/financial responsibility for ali motor vehicles which will be utilized in the operation of the
licensed business in accordance with the requirements of WT laws. Attached' )ﬂ(

Is the name of the paty to be licensed conspicueusly and legibly pnﬁted on all motor vehiclesto be used i in the operation
of the licensed business (this does not include passenger automobiles which are also used for personal transportstion)?
9<fes o Ne *Attach photographs indicating comphance with above or certification’by police deparﬁment, Attached-

Are allmotor vehicles to be used in the licensed business currently registered with the Stats Department of
Transportation? )ﬂv{es & No (Police Department to submit verification): .

Attach a list of all persons who will operate motor vehicles in the course of performing licensed activities, including their
date of birth. Attached: }( (Police Department must verify that they possess a valid and appropriate Wisconsin D.L.).

City of Kenosha, 625 52™ St. Reom 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T 262,653.4020 | Emall: glerk@kenosha.org | www.kenosha.org




15,

16.

17. -

18,

19.

21.

truly, correctly and zoypgg

Each sole propristor, partner and corporate officer must fill out and attach "Applicant's Report of Police Record", (The
police department will verify the information provided and forward their report to the City Attorney who will make a
recommendation as to whether or not said individual(s) are of sufficient moral character and business responsibility to be

entitled to'the privilege of being awarded a license). Attached: j‘(

crane or apparatus? (If yes, a separate permit must be obtained from the Common Council in accordance

Will "scrap salvage" be brf g mto smaller pieces on the premises through the use of a ball or object dropped from a
with §13.01 K(1)(j) of the Code of General Ordinances)

Does the premises have fire lanes approved by the Fire Department? \['65 —

Have you obtained from the City Clerk a current copy of §13.01 of the Code of General Ordmances entitled "Scrap
Salvage Dealers and Scrap Salvage Collectors"? o Yes oNe Cae s

(PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING AND ABIDING BY THE CONTENTS
THEREOF AND YOUR LICENSE MAY BE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED AND/OR YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO A
CIVIL FORFEITURE FOR NONCOMPLIANCE THEREWITH).

Have you ever previously applied for and been denied the license herein applied for? o Yes -)@\Iu If yes, explain:

‘Have you ever-held the license applied for and had'it suspéﬁ.ded or revoked? o Yes )('/No. If ‘yes, expfai.u_:

NOTICE: IF THIS APPLICATION AND/OR ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN STATEMENTS OR
INFORMATION WHICH IS NOT TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE IN ALL MATERIAL RESPECTS,
THIS LICENSE MAY BE DENIED, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL OR CIVIL PENALTIES AND
YOUR LICENSE, IF GRANTED, MAY BE DELAYED IN ISSUANCE FOR THIRTY (30) DAYS.

The unclemgued, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that (he/she is) (they are) the applicant(s) named in the
foregoing application; that (he/she has) (they have) read each and every question and answered each and every questions
y of law for failure to do so.

Y

Signature R ~ Signature

Signature . Signature

iﬁl and sworn t efore me this /7)17L day of 0 JO/LC@ 3 0? 0/ é

scr-ap salvage dealer, page 2

City of Kenosha, 625 52™ 8t. Raom 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.663.4020 | Email: clerk@kenasha.org | www.kenosha.org
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FEZRural Mutual BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM DECLARATIONS

nsurance Company

P10 Borcsss « Madior, Wl 53705-055 Client Number: 0000574422 Policy Number: BAPGOB0O214
v wewsnalincon Account Number: 531440199  Farm Bureau Number: 214911

POLICY, PERIOD: 02/29/2015 TO 09/29/2016 at 12:01 A.M. Standard at the address of the Named Insured.

*#% This is not g bill **
ITEM ONE - NAMED INSURED AND MAILING ADDRESS:

Mailing Address: - 01040AA00008 ) Service Center: 11 Agent: 3728
X %ﬂzlﬁilél%%I_RBEg_{_\lF{}E%?ELLl INS SERV. INC.
JANTZ YARD 4 AUTOMOTIVE INC -
3405 WASHINGTON RD - KENOSHA Wi 53143
KENOSHA WI 63144 QFFICE: 262-654-0427
Effsctive: 12/29/2015
ENDORSEMENT
Named Insured: - Pay Plan: SABS 3596
JANTZ YARD 4 AUTOMOTIVE INC, JANTZ AUTO SALES Cuarterly

INC, ALFRED L JANTZ DBA JANTZ TOWING, STEPHEN,
DENNIS JANTZ TOWING, ALFRED JANTZ DBA CADDY
SHACK, ALFRED L JANTZ, STEPHEN JANTZ, DENNIS

DescHEPwE 0D ERel IR e D AR W PERSNL Premium: $1,832

3405 WASHINGTON RD
ITEM FENLIAANIBS b4 0VERAGES AND COVERED AUTOS:
This policy provides only thoss coverages where a charge is shown in the premium c¢olumn below, Each of these coverages will apply
only to those ‘autos’ shown as covered *autos’. ‘Autos’ are shown ag covered “autos’ for a particular coverage by the entry of one

or more of the symbols from the COVERED AUTO Section of the Business Auto Coverage Form next to the name of the coverage.

LABILITY ; § 1,000,000 )
MEDICAL PAYMENTS 1§10000° & ° T ST §772,160
UNINSURED MOTORISTS PER § 600,000 . $ 4086
POLICY LIMIT (SEE * BELOW) ‘
UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS PER 7.5.9 $ 500,000 $ 857
POLICY LIMIT {SEE * BELOW)
PHYSICAL DAMAGE -- . .

COMPREHENSIVE COVERAQGE 7 Actual Cash Valua or cost of repalr, whichever Is less, § 3,648

MINUS: the deductible for each coverad auto shown in
the Scheduis of Coverad Autos; but no deductible
- applies to loss caused by fire or lightning. : -

COLLISION COVERAGE 7 Actual Cash Value or cost of repair, whichever is less, | § 11,759
MINUS the deductible for gach covered aute shown In
the Schedule of Coverad Autos.

' iNote: Ses [TEM FOUR for hired or borrowed “autos’.
TOWING AND LABOR Refer to the Schadule of Cavered Autos for the $
applicable coverage for each disablement of a private
passenger typs ¢ auto’.

— : g TOTAL PREMIUM | 4 67,739

i PREMIUM FOR ENDORSEMENTS | § 48

L O L TR

FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS APPLYING TO THIS COVERAGE FORM AND MADE PART OF THIS FOLICY AT TIME OF ISSUE
CAQ001{10-01) BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM | CAOT17(11-11) WISCONSIN CHANGES | 1L0283(07-02 .
WISCONSIN CHANGES-CANCELLATION | C-1783(06-97) AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT leDOZl {04-98) NUCLEAR ENERGY
LIAB EXCLU | ILO01 7(11-98) COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS | C-1803{06-98) AMENDMENT OF POLICY PROVISIONS ]
CAQO51(12-04) MOBILE EQUIPMENT | CA2384101-06) EXCLUSION OF TERRORISM f C-184B(01-10) WIS UNINSURED
MOTORISTS COV | C-1851{01-10] WIS UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS COV | CAD301(12-83] DEDUCTIBLE LIABILITY -
COVERAGE | CA2103{1 1-11) Wi UNINSURED MOTORIST COV , CA2145(11-11) WI UNDERINSURED MOTORIST COV |

gg?ﬁég{g E269!3)' HIRED AUTO SPECIFIED OWN | CA3924(11-11) Wi AUTO MED FAY COV [ CA9933(02-99) EMPLOYEES

* THE LIMITS OF LIABILITY FOR THESE COVERAGES ARE PER POLICY LIMITS AND SHALL BE REDUCED AS A RESULT OF YOUR RECEIVING AMOUNTS FROM
OTHER SOURCES BECAUSE OF YOUR "BODILY INJURY", )

C-1786 (01 12) ‘ ’ ' . January 5, 2016

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission. Copyright, Insuranca Services Office, In¢., 1990




ITEM THREE - SCHEDULE OF COVERED AUTOS YOU OWN BAPGOBO214
+ -
VEH YR MAKE/MODEL VEH TERR | RADIUS BUS SIZE
NC ID# USE GVW/
GCW
2 1990 [ CHEV TOW TRUCK 1GBJKI4NXLE127579 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE ; 8000
3 1993 | CHEV TOW TRUCK 1GBJK34NBPE2328568 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 9000
30 19284 | CHEVY 3500 FLATBED 1GBKC34N2R 112172 03 100 SERVICE USE 10000
33 2006 | KENWORTH FLATBED TRK 2NKMHZ7X06M128413 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 50000
35 20068 | GMC VAN 1GDJIG31UEE1159403 03 100 SERVICE USE 9600
41 2004 | FREIGHTLINER TOW TRUCK TFYACWCS84HME6281 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 26000
42 2012 | KENWORTH VULCAN FLATBED 2NKHHMBX2CM318402 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 50000
43 2006 | CHEVY CUBE VAN 1GBHG31U951205064 03 100 SERVICE USE 6500
46 2003 | CHEV CUTAWAY VAN 1GBHG31U231208456 03 100 SERVICE USE 9500
47 1898 | 8MC PV TGTGK24RAXFOB2002 03 100 SERVICE USE 2000
48 2012 | KENWORTH FLATBED 2NKHHMEX9CM316400 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 26000
50 2006 | FORD TOW THUCK 1FDXF47P46EC21536 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 20000
51 2006 | CHEV SILVERADO 1GCHK24U46E116707 03 100 SERVICE USE 10300
52 2008 | GMC VAN 1GDJG31UX681237767 §°03 100 SERVICE USE 7200
53 2007 | BUICK LACROSSE 2G4WDEB2371140264 03 | O PRIVATE PASS. (v
§5 2008 | GMC SAVANA VAN 1GDJGA1K881904018 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 9600
56 2013 | FREIGHTLINER STAKE TRK 1FVACWDU9DHBY7331 | 03 150 COMMERCIAL USE | 20000
§7° -| 2012 | CHEV SILVERADO 1500 3GCPKTE76CG107862 03 100 SERVICE USE 7000
58 2006 | CHEV IMPALA 2GTWTEBK669296433 03 0 PRIVATE PASS. s}
b3 2002 | GMC\CHEVY G SERIES 4X2 CU - 1GBJG31R021174876 03 100 SERVICE USE 10000
B0 2013 | DODGE RAM 5600 4X4 CA 3C7WRNDLXDGS48142 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE ¢ 26000
61 2011 | FORD FBBO 4X2 CHASS! 1FDUFSGYSBECE4034 - | 03 100 COMMERGCIAL, USE | 17950
62 2011 { FORD TRANSIT CONNECT NMOLS7DNSBT073833 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 4850
63 2014 | GMCWCHEVY 4%2 3500 SAVANA 1GB3G4BG3E1113232 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 12300
64 2003 | GMCICHEVY G SERIES 4X2H) 1GDJG31U931126228 03 100 . | COMMERCIAL USE 8600
|88 - 2011 FREIGMTLINER 4X2 M2 SERIES - - TFVACXBS7BDERA269 ~ |'03™ | 200~ ~{ COMMERCIAL USE" 33000
C-1786 101 12) January 5, 2016

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission. Copyright, Insurancs Services Office, Inc., 1950




10, 06 Kenworth Flatbed 2NKMHZ7X06M 128413 118qQw
12 Kenworth Vulcan Fiatbed 2NKHM6X2CMV316400 GD65619

11 Freightliner 4X2 M2 series 1FVACXBS7BDBB4269

14. Kenneth Reetz

David Grant.

- e e wT

Alfred L. Jantz |




MR W R

10.
11.

12,

13.

14,

I

FLEDH (S,

| THE CITY OF . _
LOKENOSH <. |
k ADVERSE/NO ADV

CHART A BETTER COURSE %’ LP_.
T CcC
SCRAP SALVAGE DEALER'S LICENSE > -
§13.01 City of Kenosha ‘Code of General Ordinances PPTAX
LETTER
Type: 161 Fee: $350.00 O N_ew MRenewal Expires 7 =

oSole Propristor o Paringrship ﬁ(t!mporauon Licensed in Wisconsin

Licensee LJE? A 7LZ, }4' M‘FO ?/‘,? % Iﬂﬁ J
Trade Name . District # / 0
Business Address 23(4&‘;7 L jﬁa":" }l { /’747%/] /éJﬂﬁLJ v

Phone Number 9?4’9(‘ / ‘ZL 4 -

Provide the name, address phone number and date of birth of sole
be I8 years of age or older), &s applicable:

ADDRESS PHONE = DATE OF BIRTH OSITION _
%ﬂm Jantz. 3415 (ihsh. 12 lsswlo T ’_@Cﬁﬁ;[t@s
@'T%LI Knﬁ‘%ou) HAD3- 5 St ‘-/9& i 1224). L P—Eee

propnetor each partner, each corporate ofﬁcer (must

Attach a Sketch of the actual premises to be used in connection with the business to be licensed, giving distances in feet
and showing fire lanes, property lines, buildings, structures, and abutting roads and indicate the distance of bulldmgs and
structures from roads and fire lanes. Attachedvhf _

Attach a description of the type of construction of any buildings and structures which are constnicted on the premises.to
be licensed, Attached,,@’

1%!-1\‘*

: Attach 2 diagram or plan of any building or structure which is on.or to be constructed on the premises to be licensed,

giving distances and heights showing floors, exits, entrances, windows, ventilators.and walls. Attached: X

]
Attach a description of aﬁy or vehicles w]nch wéﬂl be nsed to collect or hauI "Scrap Salvage" in the operatlon of the

hcensed busm&ss 13:«:1uc|:§rl eir 1.D D.M V.and E. C numbers, where applicable. Attached: o

Attach proof of in¥tranc anc:a responsx hty for all r)nngolr)%lﬁ:les wif‘&lﬁedfﬁig th(j operation og chg7

licensed busmess in accurdance with the requn'ements of W1 laws. Attached..k{

Adttach a description of any 3—? ent or achmery which will be utilized to process "Scrap Salvage" Attached o
ot

L} J

Is the namié of the party to be licensed const’uously end legibly pnntcd on all motor vehicles to be used in the operation
of the licensed business (this does not includ e passenger automobiles which are also used for pérsonal transportation)?
@Q(es 0 No *Attach photographs indicating compliance with above or certification Dby police department Attached°

Are all motor vehicles o be used in the licensed business currently registered W1th the State Bepartment of
Transportation? es 0No (Police Depariment to submit verification). - : o

Adtach a list of all persons who will operate motor vehicles in the course of performing licensed activities, including their
date of birth. Attached: o (Bo.hcc Eepartment must verify that they possess a valid and appropriate Wlsconsm DL).

enhis \J o —
A

Oteven \Jém’f R

City of Kenosha, 625 52" St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wlsconsln 53140 IT: 262 653.4020 | Email: cﬁr_@.lsgngstml ww kenosha.org




15.

16,

17.

18.

19.

21,

Each sole proprietor, partner and corporate officer must fill out and attach "Applicant's Report of Police Record". (The
police department will verify the information provided and forward their report Lo the City Attorney who will make a
recommendation as to whether or not said individual(s) are of sufficient moral character and business responsibility to be

entitled to the privilege of being awarded a license). Attached: ,k{

Will "scrap salvage” be bygk: ninfo smaller picces on the prenises through the use of a ball or object dropped from a
crane or apparatus? (If yes, a separate permit must be obtained from the Common Council in accordance

with §13.01 K(1)(j) of the Code of General Ordinances)

Does the premises have fire lanes approved by the Fire Department? \} @6 IR R .

Have you obtained from the City Clerk a current copy of §13.01 of the Code of General Ordinances entitled "Scrap
Salvage Dealers and Scrap Salvage Collectors"? a¥Yes oNo. - . .. Coyye T . ,

(PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU'ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING AND ABIDING BY THE CONTENTS
THEREOF AND YOUR LICENSE MAY BE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED AND/OR YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO A
CIVIL FORFEITURE FOR NONCOMPLIANCE THEREWITH),

Have__you ever previously applied for and been denied the licens__e he,rein‘a‘pplied for? o Yes | ,ééo If yes, explain:

Have you ever held the license applied for and had it suspended or revoked? o Yes ,z)ﬁ o If yes, explain:

NOTICE: IF THIS APPLICATION AND/OR ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN STATEMENTS OR
INFORMATION WHICH IS NOT TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE IN ALL MATERIAL RESPECTS,
THIS LICENSE MAY BE DENIED, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL OR CIVIL PENALTIES AND
YOUR LICENSE, IF GRANTED, MAY BE DELAYED IN ISSUANCE FOR THIRTY (30) DAYS, :

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that (he/she is) (they are) the applicant(s) named in the
foregeing-application; that (he/she has) (they have) read each and every question and answered each and every questions
truly, correctly and compldte ' :

1y, Ter penalty of law for failure to do so.
~ Signatey \v \ : I Signature | - .

e

D v Ml

Signature s . - Signature .

o A/ o, b
ihed and swory to before me this /5/’-_ day of V//M// ’ (Qﬂ/' s

My commission expires / “of g_c;) 0/ 7

strap salvage dealer, page 2

cE
’

City of Kenosha, 626 52™ St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T 262.653.4020 | Email: clerk@kenosha.org | www.kenosha.org
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r.H“[al M“[c“al BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM DECLARATIONS
ompany

Insurznge

s P.D. B 4585 ~ Mo, WS3705-045% Client Number: 0000574422 Policy Number: BAPG05021 4

warw.rualins.com

Account Number: 531440199  Farm Bureau Number: 214811

POLICY PERIOD: 08/29/2015 TO 09/29/2016 - at 12:01 A.M. Standard at the address of the Named Insured.

*% This is not a bill **
fTEM ONE - NAMED INSURED AND MAILING ADDRESS:

Mailing Address: 01040AAQ0005 " Service Center: 11 ~ Agent: 3728
) gﬂzlglg.%Eslh IE)ES?_IN%%I_?_ELLI INS SERV. INC,
JANTZ YARD 4 AUTOMOTIVE INC '
3405 WASHINGTON RD : KENQSHA WI 53143
KENOSHA WI 53144 OFFICE: 282-654-0427
Effective: 12/29/2015
ENDORSEMENT
Named Insured: Pay Plan: SABS 3596
JANTZ YARD 4 AUTOMOTIVE INC, JANTZ AUTO SALES Quarterly

INC, ALFRED L JANTZ DBA JANTZ TOWING,.STEPHEN,
DENNIS JANTZ TOWING, ALFRED JANTZ DBA CADDY
SHACK, ALFRED L JANTZ, STEPHEN JANTZ, DENNIS

 DesciREoR R R B (RRRG g PERoNL N Premium: $1,832

or more of tha s mbols from 'the COVERED AUTO Sectlon of the Busmess Auto Coverage Form next to the'name the cove

LIABILITY 788 181,000,000 _ s 49,076

3405 WASHINGTON RD
ITEM KRMOSNANUBS 3#4€0VERAGES AND COVERED AUTOS:
This policy provides only those coverages where a charge is shown in the premium column below. Each of these coverages wiil apply
only to those ‘autos” shown as covered ‘autos’. ‘Autos’ are shown as covered ‘autos’ for a particular coverage by the entry of one

'gg%ﬁsi %
e

MEDICAL PAYMENTS R R - N R R I Y 1T
UNINSURED MOTORISTS PER 6,8,8 $ 500,000 $ 405
POLICY LIMIT (SEE * BELOW)
UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS PER 7.8,9 $ 500,000 $ 657
POLICY LIMIT {SEE * BELOW) :
PHYSICAL DAMAGE -

COMPREHENSIVE COVERAGE 7 . Actual Cash Value or cost of repalr, whichever is less, $ 3,846

MINUS: the deductible for each covered auto shown in
the Scheduls of Covered Autos; but no deductible
applies to ioss caused by fire or lightning.

COLLISION COVERAGE 7 Actual Cash Value or cost of repsir, whichever Is less, § 11,789
WMINUS the deductible for each covered auto shown in
the Schedule of Covered Autos. .

Note: Sea ITEM FCGUR for kired or borrowed ‘autos’.

TOWING AND LABOR Refer to the Schedule of Covered Autos for the $
_applicable covarege for each disablement of a private
passenger type ’ auto’,

i PREMIUM FOR ENDORSEMENTS

<

46

TOTAL PREMIUN

L. d

67,739

W 00 LD A

FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS APPLYING TO THIS COVERAGE FORM AND MADE PART OF THlS POLICY AT TIME OF ISSUE
CAQOO1{10-01) BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM | CAQ117{11-11) WISCONSIN CHANGES | IL0O283(07-02) .
WISCONSIN CHANGES-CANGELLATION | C-1783(05-97) AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT | IL0021{04-98) NUCLEAR ENERGY
LJIAB EXCLU | 1L0017(1 1-28) COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS | C-1803(06-98) AMENDMENT OF POLICY PROVISIONS |
CAD051112-04) MOBILE EQUIPMENT | CA2384(01-08) EXCLUSION OF TERRORISM | C-1848{01-10} WIS UNINSURED
MOTORISTS COV 4 C-1851(01-10} WIS UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS COV | CA0301(12-82) DEDUCTIBLE LIABILITY -
COVERAGE ECAZ 03011-1 1} Wi UNINSURED MOTORIST COV | CA2145(11-11} W] UNDERINSURED MOTORIST COV |
ggBH?éSEEZD l3} HIRED AUTO SPECIFIED OWN | CAS924{11-11) WI AUTO MED PAY COV | CA2933{02-99) EMPLOYEES

* THE LIMITS OF LIABILITY FOR THESE COVERAGES ARE PER POLICY LIMITS AND SHALL BE HEDUGED AS A RESULT OF YOUR RECEIVING AMOUNTE FROM
CTHER SOURCES BECAUSE OF YOUR "BODILY INJURY",

€-1786 {01 12) : _ ' : “January §, 2016

Includes copyrighted materigl of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission. Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1890

&




.+~ ITEM THREE - SCHEDULE OF COVERED AUTOS YOU QWN BAPGO50214
VEH YR MAKEMODEL VEH TERR | RADIUS BUS SIZE
NO D# USE avwi/
GCwW
2 1580 | CHEV TOW TRUCK 1GBJK34NXLET127572 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE { 8000
3 1983 | CHEV TOW TRUCK 1GBJK34NBPE232868 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE { 2000
30 1994 | CHEVY 3600 FLATRED 1GBKC34N2RJ112172 03 100 SERVICE USE 10000
33 2006 | KENWORTH FLATBED TRK 2NKMHZ7X06M128413 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE [ 50000
35 2008 | GMC VAN ; 1GDJG3TU661159493 03 100 SERVICE USE 9600
41 2004 | FREIGHTLINER TOW TRUCK TFVACWCSE4HME5281 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 26000
42 2012 | KENWORTH VULCAN FLATBED ZNKHHMEX2CM316402 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 50000
43 2005 | CHEVY CUBE VAN 1GBHGE31U951205084 03 100 SERVICE USE 6500
46 2003 ; CHEV CUTAWAY VAN 1GBHG31U2312064586 03 100 SERVICE USE 9500
47 1989 [ GMC PU 1GTGK24R3XF062002 03 100 SERVICE USE 8000
48 2012 | KENWORTH FLATBED 2NKHHMEX9CM316400 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 26000
B0 2006 | FORD TOW TRUCK tFDXF47P46ECS1630 .03 100 COMMERCGIAL USE{ 20000
&1 2006 | CHEV SILVERADO 1GCHK24U46E1168707 03 100 SERVICE USE 10300
52 2008 { GMC VAN 1GDJG31UXB1237757 |03 100 SERVICE USE 7200
63 2007 | BUICK LACROSSE 2G4WD582371140264 03 o PRIVATE PASS. ")
56 2008 | GMC SAVANA VAN 1GDJG31K881804018 Q3 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 9600
66 2013 | FREIGHTLINER STAKE TRK TFVACWDUSDHBY 7331 | 03 160 COMMERCIAL USE | 20000
57 2012 | CHEV SILVERADO 1500 3GCPKTE76CG107862 03 100 SERVICE USE 7000
58 2008 | CHEV IMPALA 2Q01WTE55K669296433 03 0 PRIVATE PASS. 0
B& 2002 | GMC\CHEVY G SERIES 4X2 CU 1GBJG31R021174878 03 100 SERVICE USE 10000
€0 2013 { DODGE RAM B600 4X4 CA SC7WRNDLXDGBAB142 | 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE{ 26000
81 2011 | FORD F580 4X2 CHASSI 1FDUFEGYSBECB4034 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 17950
62 2011 | FORD TRANSIT CONNECT NMOLS7DNBBT073833 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 4950
63 2014 | GMCACHEVY 4X2 3600 SAVANA 1GB3G4BG3E1113232 03 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 12300
64 2003 | GMC\GHEVY G SERIES 4X2 HI 1GDJG31UB31126225 Q3 100 COMMERCIAL USE | 8600
T B8 - 201 1| FREGHTLINER 4X2 M2 SERIES T ~~| TFVACXBS7BDEBA26¢ ~ [ 03~ | 2007~ ~"| COMMERCIAL USE {33000 |

C-i7886 (01 12)

January 6, 2018

~

Inctudes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc,, with its permission. Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1990

[




THECITY OF | repYi o i200p

AOKENOSHA oo

CHART A BETTER COURSE 1P
' tee
SCRAP SALVAGE DEALER'S LICENSE PP TAX ‘ Z

§13.01 City of Kenosha Code of General Ordinances
LETTER

Type: 161 Fee: $350.00 aoNew YRenewal Expires &4-30-4%
0 Sole Proprietor ~ ti Partnership  y Corporation Licensed in Wisconsin

Licensee %ﬁn—q‘d@r'd % -.ng.(,'e\s r Pﬂ;{“ F_Lne. .
Trade Name SOAnerde 'S Auto Sales - ' District# 9
Business Address ?Sﬁ\ Shﬁm‘dar\ Rﬁl Kenesha W1 S3143
Phone Numberled -le 4t~ ¢f 33D _Email Address:

Provide the name, address, phone number and date of birth of sole proprietor, each partner, each corporate officer (must

be 18 years of age or older), as applicable: :
ADDRESS PHONE DATE OF BIRTH POSITION

NAME
2 Madin®. Kmuse  AMerd4oth St Q68 900-biws Preg.

LA e

©)

d)

6. Attach a Sketch of the actual premises to be used in connection with the business to be licensed, giving distances in foet
and showing fire lanes, property lines, buildings, structures, and abutting roads and indicate the distance of buildings and
structures from roads and fire lanes. Attached: ¢’ '

7. Attach a description of the type of construction of any buildings and structures which are constructed on the premises to
be licensed. Attached:y- :

8. Attach a diagram or plan of any building or structure which is on or to be constructed on the premises to be licensed,
giving distances and heights showing floors, exits, entrances, windows, ventilators and walls, Attached: g

9, Attach a description of any equipment or machinery which will be utilized to process "Scrap Salvage”. Attached:\z

10. Attach a description of any motor vehicles which will be used to collect or haul "Scrap Salvage” in the operation of the
licensed business, including their LD, D.M.V. and L.C. numbers, where applicable. Attached: o

11. Attach proof of insurance/financial responsibility for all motor vehicles which will be utilized in the operation of the
licensed business in accordance with the requirements of W1 laws. Attached: o N A

12, Is the name of the party to be licensed conspicuously and legibly printed on all motor vehicles to be used in the operation
of the licensed business (this does not include passenger automobiles which are also used for personal transportation)?
o Yes J{No *Attach photographs indicating compliance with above or certification by police department, Attached: o

13, Are all motor vehieléy 'ty be tised ifi the licensed Business currently registered with the State Department of
Transportation? o Yes . Ne, (Police Department to Submit verification). N\ A4

14. Attach a hs“j of all ﬁers‘dné-' who! will ‘Opérate motoiz vehicles in the course of performing licensed activities, including their
date of bwthAﬁached:‘q[ {Police Department must verify that they possess a valid and appropriate Wisconsin D.L.),

City of Kenosha, 625 52" St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T 262.653.4020 | Email: clerk@henosha.org | www.kenosha.org
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THECITYOF JOHN W, MORRISSEY

- KENOSHA Chieor el

CHART ABETTER COURSE
To City Clerk Deb Salas
From : Inspector Edo Maccari
Date : April 7, 2016
Ref Renewal of Scrap Salvage Dealer’s License

MARTIN KRAUSE, I
SCHNEIDER’S AUTO SALES & PARTS, INC,
8521-SHERIDAN ROAD

The Kenosha Police Department has done the required background check on SCHNEIDER’S AUTOQ
SALES & PARTS, INC,, and they are in compliance with City Ordinance.

There are no adverse recommendations on MARTIN O, KRAUSE, and he has a valid Wisconsin
Driver’s License.

He noted that he is not using any vehicles in the operation of his business at this time.

Inspector Edo Maccari

EM/ka

Kenosha Police Department, 1000 55th Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.605.5200
KENOSHA.ORG
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THE CITY OF , FILED Ltz é&»
‘ [o KENOSH A INITIALS '
k ADVERSE/NO ADV

CHART ABETTER COURSE

LP
SCRAP SALVAGE COLLECTOR'S LICENSE CC
§13.01 City of Kenosha Code of General Ordinances PP TAX

Type: 162 Fee: $75.00  oNew )aﬁﬁ.ﬂnewal Expires éb/? [LETTER |

O Sole Proprietor 1 Partnership %Co:poration Licensed in Wisconsin

,,4-'"""" LY
L. Licensee JME S A : ?p’e ISE =
2. Trade Name PKQ NG Disirict #
3. Business Address (2 JZS"’ 227 AV, J(&%Hﬁ wf \ 53/4@ )
4, Phone Number 262~ 656~ ©77 ABmail A.:idress: WO?IPV 12 ,g @é/ﬁﬁ'l Lf COHy
3. Provide the mame, address, phone number and date of birth of sole pfiqgrietor, each partner, each corporate officer (must
be 18 years of age or older), as applicable: ~ Tl ,
NAME ADDRESS PHONE DOB ' POSITION
2) 1 AMmeS A, PMISQ H323-LC py 262-6S6-0770_ ¢ T OleoEL
b) CRuE-242-74/8- 0805
c)
d
6, Attach a photograph of all persons required to sign the application, taken within sixty (60) days immediately prior to the

date of the filing of the application, which shall be at least 2 in. by 2 in,, showing their head and shoulders in a clear and
distinguishing manner. Attachedi){ :

7. Attacha description of any motor vehicles which will be used to collect or haul "Scrap Salvage" in the pperation of the
licensed business, inchiding their 1.D., D.M.V. and L.C. numbers, where applicable. Attached% /\f/;q’

8. Attach proof of insurance/financial responsibility for all motor vehicles which will be utilized in the operation of the
licensed business, in accordance with the requirements of WI laws, A ttached: %,%u-

9. Is the name of the party to be licensed conspicuously and legibly printed on all motor vehicles to be used in the operation
of the licensed bpu?s‘? (This does not inciude passenger automobiles which are also used to personal transportation).

i):wgm—/u |
ttach photographs indicating compliance with above or verification by Police Department. Attachw A

~10. Are all motor vehicles to be used in the licensed business cutrently registered witlythe State Department of
Transpormﬁowuce Department to submit verification) ./, ,?L

11. Attach a list of all persons who will operate motor vehicles in the course of performing licensed activitiss, including their
date of birth. Atta,c,hed-:'r:ﬂ/‘lﬁv!‘1 Dept. must verify that they possess a valid and appropriate Wisconsin D.L.)

12. Each sole proprietor, partner 4nd corporaté officer must fill out and attach "Applicant's Report of Police Record". (The
Police Department will verify the information provided and forward their report to the City Attorney who will make a
recommendation as to whether or not said individual(s) are of suffigjent moral character and business responsibility to be
entitled to the privilege of being awarded a license). Attached/ﬁ

City of Kenosha, 625 52™ St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.653.4020 | Email: dlerk@kenosha.org | www.kenosha.org




13.

14.

15,

Have you obtained from the City Clerk a current copy of §13.01 of the Code of General Ordinances entitled "Scrap
Salvage Dealers and Scrap Salvage Coﬂectors”'%/%s o Ne :

(PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING AND ABIDING BY THE CONTENTS THEREOF AND
YOUR LICENSE MAY BE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED AND/OR YOU MAY BE SUBJECT T0 A CIVIL FORFEITURE FOR
NONCOMPLIANCE THEREWITH). '

Have you ever previously applied for and been denied the license herein applied for? Yes/J{N o If yes, explain:

Have you ever held the license applied for and had it suspended or revoked? o Yes Mo If'yes, explain:

NOTICE: IF THIS APPLICATION AND/OR ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN STATEMENTS OR INFORMATION WHICH IS NOT TRUE,
CORRECT AND COMPLETE IN ALL MATERIAL RESPECTS, THIS LICENSE MAY BE DENIED, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO
CRIMINAY OR CIVIL PENALTIES AND YOUR LICENSE, IF GRANTED, MAY BE DELAYED IN ISSUANCE FOR THIRTY (30)

DAYS, '

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that (he/she is) (they are) the applicant(s) named in the
foregoing application; that (he/she has) (they have) read each and every question and answered each and every questions
truly, correctly and completely, under penalty of law for failure to do so.

~ Signature

Signature

WOLY e e me this J day of A‘—%\HL s

20(6 .

My commission expires _Q.e &maves T

scrap salvags collector, page 2

City of Kenosha, 625 52™ St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.653.4020 | Email: clerk@kenosha.org | www.kenosha.arg




I N

10.

11.

12,

13,

THE CITY OF ,
o KE N A FILED "'ﬁMHg
\ INITIALS
CHART ABETTER COURSE ADVERSEING ADY
RECYCLING CENTER ACTIVITY LICENSE LP
§13.011 City of Kenosha Code of General Ordinances ’ cC
Type: 160 Fee: $350.00 New?ﬁ Renewal Expires /37 PP
LETTER

. —— 0O Sole Proprieto o Partnership XCorporation Licensed in Wisconsin
Licensee JAME'S A' ARISE o

Trade Name WRQ INMC . District # ?_{ﬂ

Business Address é 42 S-27 ‘L‘L‘-/a-u N .
Phone Number, 262- 656077 Email Address: TP@PPVZZ z %émﬁlé'i‘ cory

Provide the name, address, phone number and date of birth of sole proprietor, each partner, each corporate officer (must

be 18 years of age or older), as applicable: )
+«  ADDRESS l PHONE DATE OF BIRTH POSITION
'J?}mes A. Paeise gobs 272 262.465¢.0772. C T munkd.
CEUL* 2062-748-DBS ‘

Attach a sketch of the actual premises to be used in connection with the business to be licensed, giving distances in feet
and showing fire lanes, property lines, buildings, and abutting roads, particularly identifying the recycling center yard.
Attached:) '

Attach a description of the type of construction of any building and structure to be used in connection with the licensed
business; a sketch showing the location of such buildings or structures on the business premises, with respect to their
distance from roads and fire lanes and a djagram or plan giving distances and heights, showing floors, exits, entrances,
windows, ventilators and walls, Attached:)q }

Attach a desgription of any equipment or machinery which will be utilized to process recycling center material.
/Attached-){n

Attach a description of any motor vehicles which will be used to collect or haul recycling center material in the operation
of licénsed business, including their VI.N, D.M.V. and L.C. numbers, where applicable. Attached% ﬂ} A-

Attach proof of insurance/financial responsibility for all motor vehicles which will be ytilized in the operation of the
licensed business, in accordance with the requirements of State law. Attachedx /(/ A

Attach proof of cuprent registration of all motor vehicles to be used in the course of performing licensed activities .

Attached: )ﬁ A} A

Attach a list of all persons who will operate motor vehicles in the course of performing lHeensed activities, including then'
date of birth, Attached; }i ’((}P 'a_ce Department must verify that they possess a valid and appropriate Wisconsin D.L.).

Each sole proprietor, partner and corporate officer must fill out and attach "Applicant’s Report of Police Record". (The
police depariment will verify the information provided and forward their report to the City Attorney who will make a
recommendation as to whether or not said individual(s) are of sufficient moral character and business responsibility to be
entitled to the privilege of being awarded a license), Attached: M'Yes oNo

City of Kenosha, 625 52™ St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.653.4020 | Email: clerk@kennsha.org | www.kenosha.org




14,

15.

16.

Have you obtained from the City Clerk a current copy of $13.01 of the Code of General Ordinances entitled "Scrap
Salvage Dealers and Scrap Salvage Collectors"? '}(g{es o No

(PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING AND ABIDING BY THE CONTENTS
THEREOF AND YOUR LICENSE MAY BE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED AND/OR YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO A

CIVIL FORFEITURE FOR NONCOMPLIANCE THEREWITH).

Have you ever previously applied for and been denfed the license herein applied for? o Yes ){No If yes, explain; __

Have you ever held the license applied for and had it suspended or revoked? o Yes )ﬁ% If yes, explain:

NOTICE: 1¥F THIS APPLICATION AND/OR ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN STATEMENTS OR
INFORMATION WHICH IS NOT TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE IN ALE. MATERIAL RESPECTS,
THIS LICENSE MAY BE DENIED, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL OR CIVIL PENALTIES AND
YOUR LICENSE, IF GRANTED, MAY BE DELAYED IN ISSUANCE FOR THIRTY (30) DAYS. .

liy sworn on oath, deposes and says that (he/she is) (they are) the applicant(s) named in the
she has) (they have) read each and every question end answered each and every questions
pletely, under penalty of law for failure to do so.

' )

&A——V-
Signature
\/_Signafure . Signature
: me this / day of ?Qu-%JLL ) 20/0b |

Naotary Public

My commission expires _%—&/‘.Mf\ MR ST

recycling center activity, page 2

 City of Kenosha, 825 52* St. Room 105, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.653.4020 | Email: clerk@kenasha.org | www.kenosha.org
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I‘mboC_@D ProV15.2 ~ Cardboard Baler SAMPLE - LinkClick.aspx hitp:/fwww.turbocad.comyLinkClick.aspx?link=Den+Cheke/ LurboC..

TurboCAD Pro V15.2 — Cardboard Baler

Donald‘ B. Cheke

Frant Elevation Right Elevation

:5‘ 12-8.57 ' :
Cardboard Baler - HRI/21587

of 22 3/5/2013 10:05 A}




RD 16 + (with oil heater)
Specifications

The RD 16 + is a stationary unit.

Dimensions.
Overall
Height 6
Width §°
Length 15’ 6"
Hopper size
x5 30D
Belt
Width 12~
Length 18
Bale Size

16" x 14" x 127
Approximate bale weight 40 Ibs,

Power
20 HP Electric Motor 3 Phase 460

Qil Cooler - ¥4 horsepower motor — 3 Phase 460
Hydraulic Fluid AW 32 W - 40 gallon

Oil Heater 500W — thermostatic controlled
Production

Approximately — 1200 Ibs per hour

Page |




KNOW YOUR MACHINE
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@ Q{J ;) { COMMON COUNCIL

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

In The Matters Of:

THE CLASS “B” BEER /“CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE SUMMONS

of SYED SONS IT KENOSHA, INC. ORDER TO APPEAR
d/b/a BEST WESTERN HARBORSIDE INN AND SHOW CAUSE
5125 6% Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140

TO: Catherine Cicero, Agent

Best Western Harborside Inn

5125 6™ Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140

YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE, on Monday, the 11" day

of April, 2016, at 6:30 o'Clock in the P.M. in Room 202 of the Municipal Office Building, 625 527 Street,
Kenosha, Wisconsin, before the Committee on Licenses/Permits of the Common Council of the City of
Kenosha, Wisconsin, AND SHOW CAUSE why the Class “B” Beer/“Class B” Liquor Combination
License of Syed Sons II Kenosha, Inc. d/b/a Best Western Harborside Inn should not be revoked or

suspended for the reasons specified in the attached Complaint.

YOUR FAILURE TO APPEAR WILL RESULT IN THE
NON RENEWAL AND REVOCATION OF SAID LICENSE

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this 5 { day of ka C [f} , 2016.
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

< )
N =

DEBRASALAS
Deputy City Clerk/Treasurer

Drafted by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney



COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

In The Matters Of:

THE CLASS “B” BEER /“CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE COMPLAINT
of SYED SONS I KENOSHA, INC,

d/b/a BEST WESTERN HARBORSIDE INN

5125 6™ Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140

NOW COMES DEBRA SALAS, City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, and
hereby states and complains as follows:

L. Debra Salas is an adult resident of the State of Wisconsin, and is the City Clerk/Treasurer
for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

2. Catherine Cicero, agent of Syed Sons II Kenosha, Inc. d/b/a Best Western Harborside Inn,
hereinafter “Licensee”, at all times mentioned herein, was and is an adult resident of the City of Kenosha,
Wisconsin, and as of April 21, 2015, resided at 5133 30" Avenue, Kenosha, Wisconsin;

3. Licensee was initially granted a Ciass “B” Beer/“Class B” Liquor Combination License,
hereinafter “License”, by the Common Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to
as “Council”, on December 20, 2011, pursuant to Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Kenosha, Wisconsin,

4, The Licensee has filed renewal applications for each successive year with its most recent
renewal application for ;'enewal of the Class “B” Beer/ “Class B” Liquor Combination License dated April
21, 201, for the licensing period beginning on July 1, 2015 and concluding on June 30, 2016.

5. The Licensee had its Class “B” Beer/ “Class B” Liquor Combination License renewed by
Council on June 1, 2015, subject to a nonrenewal revocation hearing;

6. That Licensee was assessed twenty (20) demerit points based upon a criminal conviction
of Licensee's agent, Catherine Cicero, for Disorderly Conduct, contrary to Wisconsin Statute §940.19(1), a
misdemeanor, pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1. and 10.063 D.6., of the Code of General Ordinances, said

violation having occurred on December 14, 2014, resulting with a conviction of Licensee's agent in the



Kenosha County Circuit Court on August 6, 2015;

7. That Licensee was assessed one hundred (100) demerit points based upon a Federal
Criminal Indictment charging Licensee’s Corporate President, Syed Bokhari, with Racketeering
Conspiracy contrary to 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d), pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1. and 10.063 D.6. of the Code
of General Ordinances, said conspiracy having occurred between the years 2008 through 2012, said charges
remain pending in the United States District Court, District of Massachusetts;

8. That Licensee was assessed one hundred (100) demerit points based upon a Federal
Criminal Indictment charging Licensee’s Corporate President, Syed Bokhari, with Wire Fraud contrary to
18 U.S.C. § 1343, pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1. and 10.063 D.6. of the Code of General Ordinances,
said violation having occurred between the years 2009 through 2011, said charges remain pending in the
United States District Court, District of Massachusetts;

9. That Licensee was assessed one hundred (100) demerit points based upon a Federal
Criminal Indictment charging Licensee’s Corporate President, Syed Bokhari, with Trafficking Contraband
Smokeless Tobacco, contrary to 18 U.S.C. §§ 2342(a) and 2, pursuant to Sections 10,063 D.1. and 10.063
D.6. of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred between the years 2009 through
2011, said charges remain pending in the United States District Court, District of Massachusetts;

10. That Licensee was assessed one hundred (100) demerit points based upon a Federal
Criminal Indictment charging Licensee’s Corporate President, Syed Bokhari, with Conspiracy to Commit
Money Laundering, contrary to 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1. and 10.063 D.6. of
the Code of General Ordinances, said conspiracy having occurred between the years 2006 through 2012,
said charges remain pénding in the United States District Court, District of Massachusetts;

11. That Licensee was assessed one hundred (100) demerit points based upon a Federal
Criminal Indictment charging Licensee’s Corporate President, Syed Bokhari, with Money Laundering,
contrary to 18 U.5.C. §§ 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) and 2, pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1. and 10,063 D.6. of the
Code of General drdinances, said violation having occurred between the years 2009 through 2012, said

charges remain pending in the United States District Court, District of Massachusetts;



12. That Licensee was assessed one hundred (100) demerit points based upon a Federal
Criminal Indictment charging Licensee’s Corporate President, Syed Bokhari, with Money Laundering,
contrary to 18 U.S.C. §§ 1857 and 2, pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1. and 10.063 D.6. of the Code of
General Ordinances, said violation having occurred between the years 2010 through 2012, said charges
remain pending in the United States District Court, District of Massachusetts;

13. That Licensee was assessed one hundred (100) demerit points based upon a Federal
Criminal Indictment charging Licensee’s Corporate President, Syed Bokhari, with PACT Act, contrary to
15 U.S.C. §§ 376(a)(1), 377(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2, pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1. and 10.063 D.6. of
the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred between the years 2010 through 2012, said
charges remain pending in the United States District Court, District of Massachusetts;

14. That Licensee was assessed twenty (20) demerit points pursuant to Sections 10.063 D.1.
and 10.063 D.6., of the Code of General Ordinances based upon submission of a renewal application which
was untrue, incorrect and/or incomplete contrary to Section 1.22 A. of the Code of General Ordinances, to
wit: Licensee failed to identify the criminal charges outlined in paragraphs 7 through 13 of this Complaint;

15. That Licensee has accumulated seven hundred forty (740) demerit points within seven
hundred thirty (730) consecutive days pursuant to Section 10,063 of the General Code of Ordinances;

16. Pursuant to Section 10.063 D.2.a.. of the Code of General Ordinances, the accumulation of
one hundred (100) demerit points within seven hundred thirty (730) consecutive days subjects the Licensee
to the nonrenewal, revocation or suspension of said License held by Licensee, as determined by Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, Complainant requests the suspeﬁsion and/or revocation of the Class “B”
Beer/“Class B” Liquor Combination License.

, ch
Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this 3/ day of _w, 2016,

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

AN

=

DEBRA SALAS
City Clerk/Treasurer




Subscribed and sworn to before me

th's.\p B HAday of @%6
ang T GoW

Notary Public, Kenosha County, WI

My Comniission is permanent/expires: 7 201y

Drafied by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT

Deputy City Attorney



= TN (
U i COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:

THE CLASS “A” BEER LICENSE SUMMONS

OF K-DFOOD MART OF WI, INC. ORDER TO APPEAR
d/b/a KENOSHA FOOD MART

5806 6 Avenue
Kenosha, WI 53140
Yamini Anahis Dias, Agent

T K-D Food Mart of WI, Inc.

d/b/a Kenosha Food Mart

5806 6™ Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140

Yamini Anahis Dias, Agent

YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE, on Monday, the
11th day of April, 2016, at 6:30 o' Clock in the P.M. in Room 202 of the Municipal Office Building, 625
5214 Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin, before the Committee on Licenses/Permits of the Common Council of
the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, AND SHOW CAUSE why the Class “A” Beer License should not be

revoked for the reasons specified in the attached Complaint.

YOUR FAILURE TO APPEAR WILL RESULT IN THE
NON RENEWAL AND REVOCATION OF SAID LICENSE

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this 5[ day of /}/kﬂ(:[’} ,2016.

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

- 3l
DEBRA SALAS
City Clerk/Treasurer

Drafted by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney



COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:

THE CLASS “A” BEER LICENSE COMPLAINT
OF K-D FOOD MART OF WI, INC,

d/b/a KENOSHA FOOD MART

5806 6™ Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53140

Yamini Anahis Dias, Agent

NOW COMES DEBRA SALAS, City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha,
Wisconsin, and hereby states and complains as follows:

1. Debra Salas is an adult resident of the State of Wisconsin, and is the City
Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

2. At all times material hereto, K-D Food Mart of WI, Inc., d/b/a Kenosha Food
Mart, hereinafter “Licensee”, was a business entity organized under the laws of the State of
Wisconsin with a place of business located at 5806 6™ Avenue, Kenosha, Wisconsin;

3. That Yamini Anahis Diaz, hereinafter; “Agent”, is the named agent of the City
of Kenosha Alcohol Beverage License application, and at all time relevant hereto, an adult resident
of the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin and as of May 19, 2015, resided at 5810 6 Avenue, Kenosha,
Wisconsin, 53140;

4. Licensee was initially granted a Class “A” Beer License hereinafter referred to
as “License”, by the Common Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to

as “Council”, on May 19, 2014, pursuant to Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances of the

City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;



5. Licensee submitted a Statement of Economic Impact with his original Class “A”
Beer License application, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”, estimating its
gross monthly revenue related to sale of alcohol beverages to be $6,500.00, as required by Section
10.03.C.2. of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

6. Licensee's first full licensing term began July 1, 2014 and concluded on June 30,
2015;

7. On June 15, 2015, the Couneil granted renewal of said License subject to review
of the Economic Impact Statement Projections pursuant to Section 10.03.C.2. of the Code of
General Ordinances, Kenosha, Wisconsin;

8. That Licensee has failed submit an economic impact statermnent documenting its
alcohol sales during its first full licensing term as was required by Section 10.03 of the Code of
General Ordinances and has provided no credible evidence documenting that it has achieved a
minimum of seventy percent (70%) of the gross revenue estimated;

9. Under Section 10.03.C.2. of the Code of General Ordinances, the failure to
document a minimum of seventy (70%) percent of the gross revenue estimated by the Licensee in
the first license term subjects the Licensee to the nonrenewal, revocation or suspension of said
License, as determined by Council;

10. That the Licenses/Permit Committee of the Common Council conducted its
economic impact review of Licensee’s economic impact on October 26, 2015, and ordered a
revocation hearing pursuant to Section 10.03.C.2. of the Code of General Ordinances, Kenosha,
Wisconsin.

NOW, THEREFORE, Complainant requests the nonrenewal/revocation of the

License held by Licensee.



Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this ,‘él_ day of | !Zg ML] , 2016.

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

b=
:

DEBRA SALAS®
City Clerk/Treasurer

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 3/ $7 day of _/Npich _,2016.

.

Notary Public, K@sha County, WI
My Commnission 1§ permanent/expires -

Drafled by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney



'4 ! CCPY COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:
THE REFUGE CENTER LICENSE SUMMONS
OF FIRST STEP SERVICES, INC. ORDER TO APPEAR

d/b/a FIRST STEP TRANSITIONAL DAY SHELTER
1017 63" Street
Kenosha, WI 53140

TO: Tracy Sanchez, Chief Exec. Officer

First Step Services, Inc.

d/b/a First Step Transitional Day Shelter

1017 63" Street

Kenosha, WI 53140

YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE, on Monday, the
11th day of April, 2016, at 6:30 o' Clock in the P.M. in Room 202 of the Municipal Office Building, 625
52 Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin, before the Licensing/Permits Committee of the Common Council of
the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, AND SHOW CAUSE why the Refuge Center License should not be

revoked for the reasons specified in the attached Complaint.

YOUR FAILURE TO APPEAR WILL RESULT IN THE
NON RENEWAL AND REVOCATION OF SAID LICENSE

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this 3/ dayof ffkach |, 2016.

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

DEBRA SALAS
City Clerk/Treasurer

Drafted by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney



COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:

THE REFUGE CENTER LICENSE COMPLAINT
OF FIRST STEP SERVICES, INC.

d/b/aFIRST STEP TRANSITIONAL DAY SHELTER

1017 63" Street

Kenosha, WI 53140

NOW COMES DEBRA SALAS, City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha,
Wisconsin, and hereby states and complains as follows:.

1. Debra Salas is an adult resident of the State of Wisconsin, and is the City
Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

2. Tracy Sanchez, Chief Executive Officer/Founder of First Step Services, Inc.,
d/b/a First Step Transitional Day Shelter, hereinafter “Licensee”, at all material times mentioned
herein, operated its refuge center at 1017 63" Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin;

3. Licensee was initially granted a Refuge Center License hereinafter referred to
as “License”, by the Common Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to
as “Council”, on August 19, 2013, pursuant to Section 13.13 of the Code of General Ordinances
of the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

4. The Licensee has filed a renewal application for each successive year with its
most recent renewal application for renewal of the Refuge Center License dated March 13, 2015,
for the license term beginning May 1, 2015, and concluding on April 30, 2016;

5. The Licensee had its License renewed by Council on April 20, 2015, subject to

a nonrenewal revocation hearing;



6. Inits renewal application, Licensee identified numerous board members with criminal

histories which negatively reflect upon the good moral character and business responsibility of the

Licensee;

7. Pursuant to Section 13.13 P. of the General Code of Ordinances, failing to maintain a
status of good moral character and business responsibility subjects the Licensee to suspension or

revocation of its Refuge Center License.

NOW, THEREFORE, Complainant requests the suspension and/or revocation of the

License held by Licensee.

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this 5_/ day of ng Ml’l , 2016.

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

DEBRA SALAS |
City Clerk/Treasurer

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this R{ % dayof [Naarln ,2016.

Notary Public, Kengsha County, WI
My Commission is permanent/expires )-20-% .

Drafted by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney



CO FBY COMMON COUNCIL

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:
THE TOWING LICENSE OF SUMMONS
SHARON WIENKE d/b/a PRO TOWING ORDER TO APPEAR

6018 26" Avenue
Kenosha, WI 53143

TO: Sharon Wienke
d/b/a Pro Towing
6018 26™ Avenue
Kenosha, WI 53143

YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE, on Monday, the
11th day of April, 2016, at 6:30 o' Clock in the P.M. in Room 202 of the Municipal Office Building, 625
52M Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin, before the Committee on Licenses/Permits of the Common Council of

the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, AND SHOW CAUSE why the Towing License should not be revoked

for the reasons specified in the attached Complaint.

YOUR FAILURE TO APPEAR WILL RESULT IN THE
NON RENEWAL AND REVOCATION OF SAID LICENSE

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this 31 dayof M wreha 2016,

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

JOHN P%ORRISSEY, Chief{f Police
City of Kenosha

Drafted by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney



COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:

THE TOWING LICENSE OF COMPLAINT
SHARON WIENKE d/b/a PRO TOWING

6018 26™ Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53143

NOW COMES John Morrissey, Chief of Police, Kenosha Police Department, City of
Kenosha, Wisconsin, and hereby states and complains as follows:

1. Tam a state certified law enforcement officer presently employed by the City of
Kenosha Police Department. I am currently the Police Chief}

2. At all times material hereto, Sharon Wienke d/b/a Pro Towing, hereinafter “Licensee”,
was licensed by the City of Kenosha Approved Towing Service for purposes of Class I, II and I1I tows in
the City of Kenosha;

3. That Licensee was initially granted a Towing Service License, hereinafter “License”,
by the Common Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, heréinafter “Council”, on Januvary 24,
2014, pursuant to Section 13.12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Kenosha;

4. That the Licensee’s License has been renewed anhually by the Council with its most
recent renewal occurring on June 1, 2015, subject to a nonrenewal revocation hearing;

5. That Section 13.12 N. of the Code of General Ordinances provides that a tow service
who violates the provisions of Section 13.12 shall be subject to revocation, termination or suspension of
their License;,

6. That upon investigation by the Kenosha Police Department, documented by the
inspection report dated May 20, 2015, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1, it was
determined that the Licensee has operated its storage facility contrary to the terms of Section 13.12 B.8.,

by failing to maintain its storage lot with a completely enclosed six (6} foot high fence;



7. That Licensee’s violation of Section 13.12 B.8. subjects Licensee to revocation,

termination or suspension of its License.

NOW, THEREFORE, Complainant requests the suspension, revocation or nonrenewal of

Licensee’s License.

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, this 3 day of Mavc b ,2016.

CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

JO MORRISSEY, Chief g'f/l;’olice

City of Kenosha

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this _ 3( dayof Maxele 2016

7~

Notary Public, Kenosha County, W1

My Commission is permanent/expires M’ .

Drafted by:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney



EXHIBIT

... THECITYOF ‘Z JOHN W. MORRISSEY
'y KENOSHA Chief of Polict
CHARTABETTER COURSE
DATE : MAY 20, 2015
TO : CITY CLERK DEBBIE SALAS
DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY MATTHEW KNIGHT
FROM : INSPECTOR LEWIS LINDQUIST
SUBJECT 2015 RENEWAL TOWING LICENSE APPLICATIONS
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Kenosha Police Department performed the required iﬁspec’rions in the storage lots at the
locations listed below for renewal of their Towing Licenses and found that they are in compliance

with City Ordinance.

Business Address " Phone Contact Person
*Atlas Service 5419 Washington Rd 657-8028 James McDevitt
*Firehouse Performance 4502-22nd Avenue 656-0773 Bryan Infusino
Jantz Auto Sales 3405 Washington Rd 654-0238 Steve Jantz
Jantz Auto Towing 3405 Washington Rd 654-0238 Alfred Jantz
Jantz Yard 4 2500 Washington Rd 658-1392 Al Jantz

Jensen Towing 5410-50" Street 656-1100 Paula Jensen

*Denotes that the storage lot is not located at the principle place of business.

=y

Pro Towingis not in complian& with City Ordinance requiring the lot to be completely enclosed
with a 6' fence to block the view from a public thoroughfare.

Adverse Recommendation

Business Address Phone Contact Person
Pro Towing 6018-26th Avenue 321-4424 " Sharon Wienke

For your review, I have attached copies of the storage lot renewal check lists and pictures of the
storage lot at ProTowing.

Inspector Lewis Lindquist

INSPECTOR LEWIS LINDQUIST

Cc Chief John W. Morrissey

Kenosha Police Department, 1000 55th Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140 | T: 262.605.5200
KENOSHA.CRG
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